

## LUAN NGUYEN

Age: 50

Gender: M

Marital Status: Married

Children: 2 young children

Rental Status: Mortgage

Languages: English, Vietnamese

Contact details:

Mobile: 0432 041 234

Email: lue\_brandon@yahoo.com



I am a responsible, hardworking, diligent and punctual person. My strengths go beyond my developed research skills and the ability to put useful information into practice. I am cooperative, receptive and always look for a solution rather than identifying obvious problems. Employing a mature person like myself can be an asset that increases in value to an entity.

### EDUCATION

Currently: 3<sup>rd</sup> year Building Surveying student at Holmesglen Institute of technology (4-year degree).

International TESOL certificate

Certificate IV: Building and Construction (2018)

### EMPLOYMENT ASPIRATIONS

To pursue a career teaching English as a second language for various age groups and levels.

To ultimately encourage talented business minded people enhance their English skills so that they become better professionals.

Skills	Hobbies
Excellent communication/grammar skills	Cooking
Research skills	Bush walking (hiking)
Report writing	Going to the beach
Business skills	Movies
Sales skills	Music
Cost management skills	Gym
Sufficient computer skills	Soccer

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

**2013–2021:** Stone supplier and manufacturer (Stone Merchant).

Details: Self-employed specializing in the supply, manufacture and installation of stone benchtops. Renovation of Kitchens and bathrooms. Total of 21 years' experience.

## WORK EXPERIENCE HISTORY:

### **Stonemason:**

2008-2013: Subcontract work for various kitchen and bathroom companies include Adriatic Stone, Maxim Marble, Universal Marble, Highpoint Auctions.

2002-2008: worked in various stone bench top manufacturing companies including Doric Marble, King Marble and Parthenon Marble.

2001-2002: worked for Excel Stone.

### **Hospitality:**

1995-2000: Worked in various restaurants, cafes, bars, hotels, pubs.

### **Student:**

1992-1995: Studied 2 years of Bachelor of Applied Science (Biochemistry). Did not complete